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Lang, Jason

From: Lang, Jason

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 1:03 PM

To: 'dbenyacar@kayescholer.com'

Subject: Apple subpoena to Time Warner and Bright House

Hi David,

This is just to confirm our discussions today on the phone regarding the Apple subpoena to Time Warner and 
BrightHouse. I understand that after further investigation, you now believe that Motorola is in possession of 
information regarding what IPGs (brand and version) are installed on the Motorola Accused Set-Top Boxes and how 
those IPGs are installed on the respective boxes (for the vast majority of STBs). Accordingly, you requested that I reach 
out again to Motorola to obtain this information. I will seek this information directly from Motorola and will let you 
know if Motorola again does not provide this information.

Thanks, Jason

J. Jason Lang
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
201 Redwood Shores Parkway
Redwood Shores, CA 94065-1134
jason.lang@weil.com
+1 650 802 3237 Direct
+1 650 802 3100 Fax




